From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon"s Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County
Date: Monday, December 17, 2018 1:07:11 PM

Attachments: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 TB FC 14H CERT FORM C102.pdf

CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WA FC 15H CERT FORM C102.pdf
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 12H CERT FORM C102.pdf
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 18H CERT FORM C102.pdf

Name in Application-New Name Table (W3328565x7A92D).docx

Hello Will,
| followed up with Marathon and have the following information for you.

In terms of the names of the wells, Marathon has adopted a new naming protocol, as reflected in
the attached, revised C-102s. | apologize for the confusion regarding the names of the wells! | have
also attached a table | created that shows the names in the applications and the corresponding new
name. Please let me know if you have questions.

In terms of the ORRI, they are all being pooled. Please let me know if you need more info on this.

In terms of the revised C-102 in Case 16454, | looked back through my notes and the hearing
transcript and | think | confused the issue by saying that | though Marathon had agreed to move the
well further away from the east line. | was actually misremembering and Jennifer stepped in and
explained that Marathon fell within the new rule, even if it is only 2 feet away. So | apologize if | left
the impression that Marathon was going to move that well and provide a new C-102. Please let me
know if you need additional information from me on this one.

Thanks as always,

Deana

h MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Lawyer

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 41 St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 8:06 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel. Wade@state.nm.us>; Riley, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Riley@state.nm.us>; Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon's Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County
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District I

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone: (575) 393-6161 Fax: (575) 393-0720
District IT

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone: (575) 748-1283 Fax: (575) 748-9720
District I11

1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410
Phone: (505) 334-6178 Fax: (505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3460 Fax: (505) 476-3462

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department

State of New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
1220 South St. Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Form C-102

Revised August 1, 2011
Submit one copy to appropriate
District Office

[ ] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' API Number

2 Pool Code

97088

WC-025 G-08

3 Pool Name

S2535340 (BONE SPRING)

4 Property Code

S Property Name

CHARLIE MURPHY 6 TB FC

¢ Well Number

14H

"OGRID No.

372098

8 Operator Name

MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC

? Elevation

3270

w Surface Location

UL or lot no.

A

Section

6

Township

26S

Range

35E

Lot Idn North/South line

NORTH

Feet from the

272

East/West line

EAST

Feet from the

1171

County

LEA

1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface

UL or lot no.

p

Section

7

Township

26S

Range

35E

Lot Idn Feet from the

100

North/South line

SOUTH

Feet from the

1309

East/West line

EAST

County

LEA

2 pedicated Acres

640.0

B3 Joint or Infill

™ Consolidation Code

'S Order No.

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the

division.

[Befining well

3

SECTION

=

CORNER COORDINATES
NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST

CORNER COORDINATES X

e

A- X:828377.14'/Y: 393941.11"
B - X: 831020.60' / Y: 393959.45'

'|C - X: 831129.70' / Y: 383390.47"
. D - X: 828491.21'/ Y: 383378.93'

NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST
A-X:787189.78' / Y: 393883.42'
B - X:789833.21'/Y: 393901.73'
C - X:789941.84'/Y: 383333.04'

A

"OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
1o the best of my knowledge and belief; and that this organization either

owns aworking interest or unleased mineral interest in the land incliding

D - X:787303.38' / Y: 383321.52'

SECTION 33 | i

the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this

location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working

{

SECTION 6

PH.
SECTION 6
:-1 SECTION 2

T26S R34E
T26S R35

LAST
TAKE!/.
BHL |~

S00°36°217E ~ 5182.59°

2

{ SECTION 6

SECTION 7

HEE

171
"SHL

i

! SECTION 5

?
1

'SECTION 8

O

|100'l'

SECTION 18

SHEET 1 OF 3
JOB No. R3954_003
REV 4 BM 11/15/2018

i

SECTION 17

,|1309'|-

T26S R35E‘ | SECTION 4 | i

SURFACE HOLE LOCATION
272' FNL 1171' FEL, SECTION 6
NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
X:829852.77' /1 Y:393679.57'
LAT:32.07888054N / LON:-103.40182274W
NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST
X:788665.38' / Y:393621.88'
LAT:32.07875444N / LON:-103.40135930W

KICK OFF POINT
100' FNL 1312' FEL, SECTION 6
NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
X:829709.94' / Y:393850.36'
LAT:32.07935335N / LON:-103.40227907W
NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST
X:788522.56' / Y:393792.66'
LAT:32.07922725N / LON:-103.40181559W

FIRST TAKE POINT
100' FNL 1312' FEL, SECTION 6
NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
X:829709.94' / Y:393850.36'
LAT:32.07935335N / LON:-103.40227907W|
NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST
X:788522.56' / Y:393792.66'
LAT:32.07922725N / LON:-103.40181559W

LAST TAKE POINT/BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
100' FSL 1309' FEL, SECTION 7
NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
X:829974.40' / Y:383485.42'
LAT:32.05085788N / LON:-103.40171418W
NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST
X:788786.55' / Y:383427.99'
LAT:32.05073164N / LON:-103.40125235W

interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling

order heretofore entered by the division.

Signature Date

Printed Name

E-mail Address

sSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this

platwas plotted from field notes of actual surveys

NAL ©3

Certificate Number

DAVID W. MYERS, 11403~‘— e’
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| /
7 \\






LOCATION VERIFICATION MAP
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SEC. 6 TWP. 26-S RGE. 35-E
SURVEY: N.M.P.M.

COUNTY: LEA

OPERATOR: MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC
DESCRIPTION: 272' FNL & 1171' FEL
ELEVATION: 3270’

LEASE: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 FC

U.S.G.S. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP: ANDREWS PLACE, NM, TX.

1"=2,000"
CONTOUR INTERVAL = 10'

SHEET 2 OF 3

PREPARED BY:
R-SQUARED GLOBAL, LLC

1309 LOUISVILLE AVENUE, MONROE,

318-323-6900 OFFICE
JOB No. R3954_003

LA 71201





VICINITY MAP
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SURVEY: N.M.P.M.
COUNTY: LEA

OPERATOR: MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC

DESCRIPTION: 272' FNL & 1171' FEL
ELEVATION: 3270'
LEASE: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 FC

U.S.G.S. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP: ANDREWS PLACE, NM,TX.

e
CLo»
SHEET 3 0OF 3

PREPARED BY:
R-SQUARED GLOBAL, LLC
1309 LOUISVILLE AVENUE, MONROE, LA 71201
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
District IT1

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

[ 1 AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

' API Number 2 Pool Code 3 Pool Name
98117 WC-025 G-09 S263504N; WOLFCAMP
4 Property Code S Property Name ¢ Well Number
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WA FC I5H
"OGRID No. 8 Operator Name ? Elevation
372098 MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC 3271
» Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
A 6 26S 35E 272 NORTH 1141 EAST LEA
1 Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 7 26S 35E 100 SOUTH 989 EAST LEA
2 Dedicated Acres | " Joint or Infill 4 Consolidation Code  |'* Order No.
640.0
No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.
Defining Well CORNER COORDINATES CORNER COORDINATES "OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
oy b { NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST 1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
: : Q: ;(( gg?g;géé ;z ggggg;l;, g : ;(( ;g;;gg;?: ;‘Yf ggggg?;g: 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
[o} o) C - X:831129.70' / Y: 383390.47'}|C - X: 789941.84' / Y: 383333.04' owns aworking interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
HiH D - X: 828491.21' / Y: 383378.93'{ID - X: 787303.38' / Y: 383321.52' ; ; o .
S E") . . - the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
% ﬁ A B » T25S R35E SECTION 33 location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
SECTION 6 T N \ 992 §T2 6S R35E SECT ION 4 interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling
i i SHL ,«r"'// .\\ 1992 ! ] order heretofore entered by the division.
Z |z ™\ .
o0 o f 11141 SURFACE HOLE LOCATION
HiH (v T 272' FNL 1141' FEL, SECTION 6
5 s - \ ! NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST Signature Date
2|8 w |\ KOP/ X:829882.67' / Y:393679.63'
Ul.l : \F|RST LAT:32.07888000N / LON:-103.40172619W
e NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST :
v z|lz TAKE X:788695.29' / Y:393621.94' Printed Name
F‘% 5 1o i LAT:32.07875390N / LON:-103.40126276W
e Ojo ’
| S m KICK OFF POINT -
e ton e S a% 100' FNL 992' FEL, SECTION 6 E-mail Address
Qs NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
g l‘g SECTION 7 [ i X:830029.93' / Y:393852.58'
99 s [P LAT:32.0L51\3[;51qlsrééthﬁvlosActso;z4597w sSURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
27, Ty et ' 2 ) .
ala s - X:788842.55' / Y:393794.87' 1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this
N 1> l:.l LAT:32-07922'575N / LON:-103.40078253W platwas plotted from field notes of actual surveys
u P
= = = 100" FFIJ'ESQ.EI; 2Tll\:’i(EE l:Sc:E'g'.l!-l ON 6 made by me or under my supervision, and that the
N ,
5 3 zl= NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST same is true and correct (o the best g
% > o186 X:830029.93' / Y:393852.58'
= : 8 T : LAT:32.07935185N / LON:-103.40124597W NOVEMBER 16. 2018
8 ! S (%) NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST -
= i o 1) X:788842.55' / ¥:393794.87' Date of Survey
S 'L ,C LAT:32.07922I575N / LON:-103.40078253W|_]___ Signature and Seal of Profe
D // ! LAST TAKE POINT/BOTTOM HOLE LOCATION
/ m‘l\ 100' FSL 989' FEL, SECTION 7
LAST | / S NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST
X:830139.40'/ Y:383486.14'
TAKE/ BHL 318 LAT:32.05085595N / LON:-103.40118165W e
alg NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST \
SHEET 1 OF 8 (::)J 8 X:788951.55' / Y:383428.71' Sl 2
JOB No. R3954_002 nln LAT:32.05072970N / LON:-103.40071984W Certificate Number ~ { \
REV 3 BM 11/5/2018 1 [ 1 DAVID W. MYERS; 41403 ./






LOCATION VERIFICATION MAP
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SEC. 6 TWP. 26-S RGE. 35-E 1"=2,000"
SURVEY: N.M.P.M. CONTOUR INTERVAL = 10"
COUNTY: LEA
OPERATOR: MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC U
DESCRIPTION: 272" FNL & 1141 FEL STAR,
ELEVATION: 3271' ¥ O
LEASE: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 FC ¢ y}
U.S.G.S. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP: ANDREWS PLACE, NM, TX. )/
GLoBRY
SHEET 2 OF 3

PREPARED BY:
R-SQUARED GLOBAL, LLC
1309 LOUISVILLE AVENUE, MONROE, LA 71201
318-323-6900 OFFICE

JOB No. R3954_002
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
DESCRIPTION: 272" FNL & 1141' FEL
ELEVATION: 3271
LEASE: CHARLIE MURPHY 6 FC
U.S.G.S. TOPOGRAPHIC MAP: ANDREWS PLACE, NM,TX.

1"=1MILE

SHEET 3 OF 3

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
District I1T

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

! API Number 2 Pool Code 3 Pool Name
98117 WC-025 G-09 S263504N (WOLFCAMP)
4 Property Code S Property Name ¢ Well Number
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 12H
"OGRID No. 8 Operator Name ? Elevation
372098 MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC 3272
» Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
A 6 26S 35E 271 NORTH 1201 EAST LEA
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
(0] 7 26S 35E 100 SOUTH 1979 EAST LEA
2 Dedicated Acres | Joint or Infill ™ Consolidation Code | Order No.
640.0
No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.
Infill Well CORNER COORDINATES CORNER COORDINATES | N "OPERATOR CERTIFICATION
{ NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST A I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
B A- X:828377.14'/ Y: 393941.11" A-X:787189.78' / Y: 393883.42' | . o
g b B - X: 831020.60' / Y: 393959.45' B - X: 789833.21' / Y: 393901.73' M 1o the best of my knowledge and belief; and that this organization either
Z 2 C - X:831129.70' / Y: 383390.47" C - X:789941.84' / Y: 383333.04' owns aworking interest or unleased mineral interest in the land incliding
8 8 D - X: 828491.21'/Y: 383378.93'| |D - X: 787303.38'/ Y: 383321.52'
[ S T T T T the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
O !
% i 5)1 location pursuant to a contract with an owner of such a mineral or working
i i - '," : i interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling
'T25S8 R34E 3 B" ] SE‘CTION 32 SECTION 33 order heretofore entered by the division.
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
District ITT

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

[] AMENDED REPORT

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT

! API Number % Pool Code 3 Pool Name
98117 WC-025 G-09 S263504N; WOLFCAMP
* Property Code S Property Name ¢ Well Number
CHARLIE MURPHY 6 WXY FC 18H
"OGRID No. 8 Operator Name ® Elevation
372098 MARATHON OIL PERMIAN LLC 3270
» Surface Location
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
A 6 26S 35E 272 NORTH 1111 EAST LEA
» Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
UL or lot no. Section | Township Range Lot Idn Feet from the North/South line Feet from the East/West line County
P 7 26S 35E 100 SOUTH 330 EAST LEA
2 Dedicated Acres |" Joint or Infill ™ Consolidation Code | Order No.
640.0

No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the
division.

Infill Well

L

m

il

CORNER COORDINATES

CORNER COORDINATES

7OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

REV 2 BM 11/5/2018 |

| ] |

g NAD 83, SPCS NM EAST NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete
g A- X: 828377.14'/Y: 393941.11'| |A- X: 787189.78' / Y: 393883.42" 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, and that this organization either
B - X: 831020.60' / Y: 393959.45'| {B - X: 789833.21' / Y: 393901.73' e o ) o
0 C- X 831129.70' / Y: 383390.47'| |C - X: 789941.84' / Y: 383333.04" owns aworking interest or unleased mineral interest in the land including
n D - X: 828491.21'/ Y: 383378.93'| |D - X: 787303.38' / Y: 383321.52' the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
S[;CTION 31A '1‘25 s R35:E SECTION 3$ I.ocmion pursuant :)acr);rl/nL;\«‘illx an owner of . mchan]lirmml m:rorldng
: ; T26S R35E SECTION 4 interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling
o 55 | | order heretofore entered by the division.
N | i
% > : SURFACE HOLE LOCATION
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H 0 )
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o ! w LAT:32.07887921N / LON:-103.40162941W
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S % X:788725.26' / Y:393621.91' rinted Name
g : LAT:32.07875311N / LON:-103.40116598W
) 5 T
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S = B
al | 100" FNL 330’ FEL, SECTION 6 || Frmait Address
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=1 =
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"TAKE/ BHL ol X:830798.65' / Y:383489.02' e = \QS'& — 0{
! i hald Fi- LAT:32.05084822N / LON:-103.39905397W \‘. = /ONAQ %
1 | | 2 NAD 27, SPCS NM EAST \ A -y \\__0;/
SHEET 1 OF 3 5 X:789610.80' / Y:383431.59' . — B —
JOB No. R3954_001 533 LAT:32.05072194N / LON:-103.39859224W Certificate Number N

DAVID W. MYERS, 11403
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		Name in Application 

		New Name



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 TB 14H 

		Charlie Murphy 6 TB FC 14H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WA 15H

		Charlie Murphy 6 WA FC 15H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WXY 12H

		Charlie Murphy 6 WXY FC 12H



		Charlie Murphy Federal Com 26-35-6 WXY 18H 

		Charlie Murphy 6 WXY FC 18H








Good Morning Will,

Thanks for your email. I will follow up with Marathon about the questions you ask and get you more
information as soon as | can. | will try to get it today, but it may be tomorrow before | have the
answers.

Thanks for all you do.

Deana

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD [WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 8:31 PM

To: Deana M. Bennett

Cc: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Riley, Heather, EMNRD; Brooks, David K, EMNRD
Subject: Cases 16424 and 16425 Marathon's Charlie Murphy Wells in Lea County

**k*

Hello Deana,
Again, hope all is well with you.

These cases were presented Sept 20th.
The wells are still not permitted, but the name in the proposed C-102’s is a shortened version of
Charlie Murphy.

Would you ask whether this version of the name will be in the approved well permits?

Are the ORRI owners being pooled?
If so, which ones?

Thanks again,

Will

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.



